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#+% MEETING NOTICE ***

Wednesday, April 9 — Thursday, April 10, 2025
8:30 am — 4:30 p.m.

Meeting held via Zoom with Teleconference
Click Here to Join the Meeting
Teleconference Line: 1-719-359-4580
Meeting ID: 837 7952 0528
Passcode: 397708

DATE: February 12, 2025

TO: AMBCC Council Members, Alternates
and Technical Advisors

FROM: Patty Schwalenberg, Executive Director, AMBCC
RE: AMBCC Statewide Spring Meeting — April 9-10, 2025

This is to inform you that the Alaska Migratory Bird Co-Management Council Statewide
Spring meeting is scheduled for Wednesday and Thursday, April 9-10, 2025. The
meeting will be held at the Unangam Ulaa Building of the Aleutian Pribilof Islands
Association, 1131 East International Airport Road in Anchorage.

The draft agenda is attached. Please let me know if there are any items you would like to
see added to the agenda. Also attached is the meeting schedule for the week of April 7-
11, 2025, as well as a list of the regions who have set the dates for their meetings.

Thanks for your time and commitment to this effort. Ilook forward to seeing you all in
April. Take care, stay safe, and have a great day!

1011 Tudor Road, Anchorage, Alaska 99508 = Phone (907) 301-1474
Alaska Migratory Bird Co-Management Council | U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
A Co-Management partnership among Alaska Natives, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, and
State of Alaska in support of the subsistence use and conservation of migratory birds



https://www.fws.gov/office/alaska-migratory-birds/alaska-migratory-bird-co-management-council
https://apiai.zoom.us/j/83779520528?pwd=cHpCsgVMNmJdfJjftHiKZzLarKqdxC.1



